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MEMORANDUM











To:		Area Agency on Aging Directors	   Notice #: 110806-1-I-PE			


From:		Carole Green, Secretary





Date: 		November 8, 2006





Re:	Notice of Instruction: 2007 Area Plan Update Requirements


�





This Notice of Instruction provides the instructions and requirements for the 2007 Area Plan update.  The program module update should be submitted on or before December 1, 2006, and the contract module should be submitted on or before December 8, 2006.  A conference call is tentatively scheduled for November 13, 2006, to discuss with the area agencies on aging the changes in area plan requirements.  Further information on this call will be forthcoming.





Please submit an electronic copy and three hard copies of the updated area plan in its entirety.  (Please do not submit loose pages for insertion into the plan.)  A list of changes to the area plan instructions is attached separately.  The department will respond by December 20, 2006, providing all the components are completed as instructed.





Please call your contract managers as needed for assistance in the preparation of your area plan.





CG/lk





Attachments:





List of Changes on the Area Plan Instructions


Program Module Instructions


Program Module Forms


Contract Module Instructions


Contract Module Forms








